

IEEE P802.3bc D2.2 Ethernet LLDP TLVs comments

CI 00 SC 0 P 4 L 16 # 1
Law, David 3Com

Comment Type E Comment Status A

Based on the MEC the following text is missing from the front matter

SuggestedRemedy

Laws and regulations

Users of these documents should consult all applicable laws and regulations. Compliance with the provisions of this standard does not imply compliance to any applicable regulatory requirements. Implementers of the standard are responsible for observing or referring to the applicable regulatory requirements. IEEE does not, by the publication of its standards, intend to urge action that is not in compliance with applicable laws, and these documents may not be construed as doing so.

Copyrights

This document is copyrighted by the IEEE. It is made available for a wide variety of both public and private uses. These include both use, by reference, in laws and regulations, and use in private self-regulation, standardization, and the promotion of engineering practices and methods. By making this document available for use and adoption by public authorities and private users, the IEEE does not waive any rights in copyright to this document.

Updating of IEEE documents

Users of IEEE standards should be aware that these documents may be superseded at any time by the issuance of new editions or may be amended from time to time through the issuance of amendments, corrigenda, or errata. An official IEEE document at any point in time consists of the current edition of the document together with any amendments, corrigenda, or errata then in effect. In order to determine whether a given document is the current edition and whether it has been amended through the issuance of amendments, corrigenda, or errata, visit the IEEE Standards Association website at <http://ieeexplore.ieee.org/xpl/standards.jsp>, or contact the IEEE at the address listed previously.

For more information about the IEEE Standards Association or the IEEE standards development process, visit the IEEE-SA website at <http://standards.ieee.org>.

Response Response Status C

ACCEPT.

The WG chairs rule that it is not a substantive change and the editor will use editorial license to make this change.

CI 30 SC 30.12.2.1.4 P 17 L 8 # 4
Geoff Thompson GraCaSI

Comment Type TR Comment Status R

The reference for the numerical value of MauType is not appropriate for our standard in that an obsolete reference is used. All the worse, that reference is actually derived from date in the 802.3 standard.

(I have not examined the rest of the draft but I assume that this is a problem throughout the draft.)

Use of an external reference for identification of something that we provide a reference to in our own standard will be endlessly confusing.

SuggestedRemedy

Replace the external reference with a reference to the equivalent defining value within 802.3.

Those values would be currently found in Annex 30B on pages 733-735.

Response Response Status U

REJECT.

This comment was received after the ballot had closed. This comment is out of scope as it does not relate to changed portions of the balloted draft, portions of the balloted draft affected by the changes, or portions of the balloted document that are the subject of unresolved comments associated with negative votes.

CI 79 SC 79.1.1.2 P 23 L 3 # 3
Anslow, Peter Nortel Networks

Comment Type E Comment Status A

comment #34 against D 2.1 was ACCEPT, but has not been implemented properly.

"of a IEEE 802.3" should be "of an IEEE 802.3"

Also in 79.1.1.3 and 79.1.1.4

SuggestedRemedy

Change "of a IEEE 802.3" to "of an IEEE 802.3" in 79.1.1.2

Change "of a IEEE 802.3" to "of an IEEE 802.3" in 79.1.1.3

Change "of a IEEE 802.3" to "of an IEEE 802.3" in 79.1.1.4

Response Response Status C

ACCEPT.

The WG chairs rule these are not substantive changes and the editor will use editorial license to make this change.

IEEE P802.3bc D2.2 Ethernet LLDP TLVs comments

<i>Cl</i> 79	<i>SC</i> 79.3.4.1	<i>P</i> 27	<i>L</i> 49	# <input type="text" value="2"/>
---------------------	---------------------------	--------------------	--------------------	----------------------------------

Grow, Robert

Intel

Comment Type **E** *Comment Status* **A**

Incomplete implementation of response to D1.2 comment #3

SuggestedRemedy

Delete "the" items b and c (lines 49 and 51). The commenter is willing to withdraw and resubmit at Sponsor ballot if this change is considered substantive.

Response *Response Status* **C**

ACCEPT.

The WG chairs rule these are not substantive changes and the editor will use editorial license to make this change.